
C:\Users\FontaineL\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\0ULQ8LHC\DO509-20220916-PIcommentcloserecord.docx 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

September 15, 2022 

TO: Service List, dated May 26, 2022 

FROM:    Melanie Bachman, Executive Director

RE: DOCKET NO. 509 - Homeland Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a 

AT&T application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the 

construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 1837 Ponus 

Ridge Road, New Canaan, Connecticut. Close of Evidentiary Record.  

During the September 8, 2022 continued evidentiary hearing session for the above-referenced matter, the 

Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requested the Applicants submit as a late-filed exhibit revised and 

certified Site Plan Sheets EX-1 and EX-2 of the Applicants’ August 31, 2022 late-filed exhibit.   

On September 15, 2022, the Applicants submitted revised and certified Site Plan Sheets EX-1 and EX-2 

of the August 31, 2022 late-filed exhibit to the Council and the service list.   

This matter will be placed on the Council’s September 29, 2022 meeting agenda for Council consideration 

to close the evidentiary record or to hold an additional evidentiary hearing session specifically limited to 

the late-filed exhibit.  

Parties and intervenors may submit comments and/or requests for an additional evidentiary hearing session 

to cross examine the Applicants’ on the late-filed exhibit by the close of business on September 22, 2022. 
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